### **BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES**

# August 1, 2016

**Members Present:** Steve & Chantell Becker, Nikki Brown, Jill Even, Sheri Purdy, Casey Redmond, Lisa Reiter Sheri called the meeting to order and lead the prayer at 5:00PM.

## **Committee Reports:**

- 1. Finance/Budget: June and July Reports have not been distributed yet from Angela. Sheri and Nikki have followed up with Angela and Rick. Archery is need of targets, bows, etc. for the upcoming season, approximately \$1,800. Motion was carried and approved by Jill Even and Nikki Brown.
- 2. Merchandise: The leftover softball merchandise and state champ shirts will be sold at registration along with other miscellaneous merchandise left. Bucket hats were ordered and all have been sold. More umbrellas were ordered and have been received for purchase. Working on fall sports apparel, generic DB apparel and possible new embroidery options. Sheri and Nikki working with Patty to do a Veteran's Night to donate proceeds to the honor flight.

# 3. Fundraising:

- a. Gold cards Casey Redmond will follow-up with L.J's and Fareway. Casey will discuss selling of the Gold cards with coaches and plan to start selling them on August 23<sup>rd</sup>. We will offer incentives for the top sales people. Top male and female will receive a \$100 scrip card. Top 10 boys and 10 girls will receive \$25 scrip cards.
- b. Sheri Purdy has researched some new fundraisers. She contacted Jeff at the Gilbertville Locker and he was very interested in offering something. Jeff's on vacation this week, but would like to discuss further opportunity when he returns. Sheri has also been in contact with Tim Holman from La Porte City that sells metal yard signs. Steve Weber also makes metal yard art so Nikki plans to visit with him and see if this is of any interest. Sheri has also contacted Scratch Cupcakes and booked this fundraiser for the next 4 years. The school could make an average of \$5,900-\$7,000.

## **Old Business:**

- 1. Sports Physical Night- Monday, August 15<sup>th</sup> will be our Sports Physical night at St. Mary Center 6-7:30. Nurses and doctors have been confirmed. Booster Club Officers will be present to assist.
- 2. School Registration is Wednesday, August 10<sup>th</sup>. Confirmed Booster Club Officers will be present to sell left over merchandise, activity passes, punch passes and market Gold Cards. Activity passes will remain the same price. Per conference rules price increases will occur for children from \$3 to \$5 in the upcoming year. Nikki Brown will discuss with Brenda Schares and check if we could have a volunteer sign-up sheet for the July 2017 softball tournament.
- 3. Strategic Plan-Casey to meet with coaches on Wednesday.

- 4. Coordinator Position- Heather Sherman is very interested in the Concessions Coordinator Position. With Heather having a current position at our school we will need to check with the archdiocese concerning the state payroll law. Rick Blackwell returns on August 3<sup>rd</sup> and will discuss further.
- 5. Football Field Update- Steve and Chanteil Becker gave us an update on the status to finish the football field. We will need approximately \$5,000 to complete this project. (sewer & water, gutters, fence, concrete, restrooms) Jill Even made the motion to approve and Nikki Brown seconded this.

### **New Business:**

- 1. Positive Coaching is canceled. Casey and Mr. Blackwell are looking into other options.
- 2. Annual Bosco Golf Outing is set for Saturday, August 20<sup>th</sup>. Nikki Brown will gather some umbrellas, hats, etc. to give courtesy of the Booster Club.
- 3. Homecoming-Spanish teacher will be in charge of this event.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:00 PM

The next meeting will be Tuesday, September 6th- Health/Wellness Classroom.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Reiter